# Ayomide Ogbede

ayomideogbede@yahoo.com 💟

https:/ng.linkedin.com/in/ayom in ide-ogbede-967793170

ay4real.github.io 🌐

A diligent, enthusiastic team-player, a deep creative thinker, and a life-long learner, software engineer with 5+ years' experience in commercial application development. In previous roles, slashed downtime by an average of 25% and ensured 98% on-time project completion. Also, identified and dealt with significant process bottlenecks that boosted coding efficiency by an average of 35% when resolved. Boosted the bill delivery rate of a government agency by 80%.

# Skills

- Leadership
- Collaboration
- Team Management
- Software Testing

- Critical Thinking
- Software Debugging
- Adaptability

# **Technical Skills**

- (5+ years): HTML, PHP/Laravel, JavaScript, MVC and MySQL
- (4+ years): Android, Java, SQLite, Graphics and Video Editing
- (3+ years): Git, Macro, C#, TypeScript and NestJS, ASP.NET Core
- (2+ years): MongoDB, ExpressJS, React, React Native, Node, Jira
- (1+ years): Docker, Vue JS, AWS, EC2

### Experience

April 2022 – Current

### Specialist, Application Development/ Alliance Consulting & Digital

#### Solutions Limited

- Creating detailed IT solution/service designs based on the functional specifications, to meet quality, performance requirements and technical constraints
- Developing, building, configuring, customizing, integrating and testing solutions based on the functional and technical specifications to meet quality and performance requirements

- Architect, plan, design, build and implementation of IT solutions to meet business needs
- Mentoring of junior staffs

OCTOBER 2021 - MARCH 2022

## Assistant Manager Web Application Developer & Lead Mobile Application Developer / James Cubitt Resources (JCR)

- Involved in upgrading and optimizing Web Applications
- Involved in Mobile applications development lifecycle from research, planning and post-launch support
- Analysis, testing, and niche designing and implementation web-based application systems, such as user interface, user experience, database, and application back-end.
- Integrated applications by designing database architecture and server scripting; studying and establishing connectivity with network systems, search engines, and information servers.

October 2018 - September 2021

### Lead Mobile Application Developer / Information Connectivity

### Solutions Limited (ICSL)

- Involved in all Android application development lifecycle from research, planning and post-launch support
- Engineered modern applications with Java, JavaScript, SQL Server, and No SQL.
- Efficiently deployed and integrated software engineered by team and updated integration/deployment scripts to improve continuous integration practices.
- Design backend Web-Based Application for mobile applications
- Involved in the development of a new Tax Revenue System
- Generated scripts to ease the work of staffs and to increase the rate of production
- Trained junior members of IT team regarding graphics, video editing and Web Development
- Developed both frontend and backend of a Property Management System used by a state
- Involved in the development of the company's ERP

AUGUST 2017 - NOVEMBER 2021

# Industrial Training / Information Connectivity Solutions Limited (ICSL)

- Involved in the installation and configuration of radios and routers for data communication.
- Rendered remote support to site engineers.

# **Education**

NOVEMBER 2017

### B.Sc. Computer Science / Les Cours Sonou University, Republic of

#### Benin

Second Class Honors, Upper Division.

- Heavy focus on full stack engineering with modules on both front and back-end processes.
- Built a Vehicle Repair Management System for an Automobile Workshop as a school project.
- Built an ID card Management System.
- Simulated an ATM machine.

JUNE 2014

### **WASSCE /** Providence Heights Secondary School, Nigeria

Senior Secondary School Certificate.

## Awards

### **Programmer of the Year**

Computer Student Association of Sonou with Les Cours Sonou University (July 2017)

## Hobbies

- Traveling
- Playing Video Games
- Coding
- Watching movies